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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 2

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |1'd like to cal
the neeting to order with the Pl edge of
Al'l egi ance to the fl ag.

(Pl edge of All egi ance.)

MR. TRUNCALI: Agenda, Town of
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board, May 16, 2016.

Regul ar neeting 7:30 p.m New G ngular Wrel ess,
site plan; Troncillito Brothers, sketch, site

pl an; M chael Maniatis, sketch, lot line
revision. Next deadline: Friday, May 20th. Next
schedul ed neeting: Mnday, June 6th.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: First up i s New
Ci ngul ar Wrel ess, AT&T.

M5. NASON: Hello again, everyone. [|I'm
Ki m Nason with Adam Walters. W're both
attorneys with Phillips, Lytle representing AT&T.
Thanks for having us again. | know this has been
kind of a |ong road.

As you know, and | know there are sone
newer nmenbers of the Board, AT&T originally
submtted an application for a facility at Ann
Kal ey Lane over two years ago, back in February
of 2014. Since that tinme we've nade several

suppl enent al subm ssi ons contai ni ng addi ti ona

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 3

i nformati on and we' ve appeared before the Board
with and without consultants to answer any
guestions the Board may have.

At the last neeting we appeared at you
requested that we go back to AT&T regarding a
nove to the high school site. You gave us those
reasons why you supported a nove to the high
school site. W did that. W spoke with AT&T.
After careful consideration and review, both of
the reasons that were given for the nove to the
hi gh school site and the records that provide
that the Ann Kaley facility is a better choice
froma coverage perspective and to reduce any
potential visual inpacts. AT&T has determ ned
that it nust proceed with the Ann Kaley site, and
we filed sone materials on that.

We under stand toni ght the Pl anning
Board is reviewing HDR s technical neno on the
Ann Kaley site. W generally agree with the
findings in the nmeno that the Ann Kal ey | ocation
is a reasonable choice to neet the coverage needs
of the Town and with the | east visual inpact.
AT&T has provi ded extensive docunentation to that

ef fect.

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 4

Based on our conversations with Ron and
M ke, it's our understanding that the natter
needs to be re-referred back to the County
Pl anni ng Board based on sone questions they had
on the application from 2014. Toni ght we brought
with us copies of all the filings we've nade to
give to Ron so he can put that together in a
package for the County so that they can answer
any questions that they nmay have. W woul d
request tonight that the Planning Board re-refer
the matter back to the County Pl anni ng Board for
their review

After the County's reviewis conplete,
we believe that the Board would be in a position
to make a determ nation regarding the Ann Kal ey
facility, and we would respectfully request that
a determ nation be made at that tine.

So we're happy to answer any questions
that the Board nay have tonight.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Anybody? We'll hold
of f on questions until we hear fromM. Misso and
our attorney as well.

M5. NASON: That works. Thank you.

MR. BLASS: Just for the Board's

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 5

edification, it last net on February 1lst of 2016.
At that tine, at the end of the transcript on
page 78, M. Walters, on behalf of the applicant,
i ndicated that for now we woul d ask that the
application for Ann Kaley be tabled. So am/|
correct in assum ng that you wi sh that no | onger
to be tabled --

MR WALTERS: Correct.

MR, BLASS. -- as a consequence of the
March 29t h correspondence of Ms. Nason?

MR. WALTERS: Exactly.

MR. BLASS. Wth respect to the Uster
County Pl anning Board process, under 239-M this
Board is famliar with it, the Uster County
Pl anni ng Board, for reasons that were unstated
when it did it's recomendation, deened the
submttal of the referral to it to be inconplete.
So Ms. Nason was commenting on the fact that in
order to not guess or speculate as to why it was

deened i nconpl ete by the County, she has rounded

up all of the application docunents and will send
t he whol e package up to the County. | don't
think there can be any chance that there will be

a determ nation of inconpleteness. The County

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 6

has thirty days fromthe date of referral to nake
a recommendati on back to the Pl anni ng Board.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Can | ask a techni cal
guestion? Since we had the public hearing open,
the notion was tabled and we cl osed the public
hearing. Wuld this require us to hold anot her
public hearing since |last the public knew they
were not going to the Ann Kaley site?

MR BLASS: No, | don't think so. |
don't think that's necessary.

MR, WALTERS: Agreed.

MS. LANZETTA: The County said that the
application was inconpl ete because they hadn't
| ooked at alternatives to the Ann Kaley site. So
that was the reason stated in the County's
response originally.

MR MJSSC Right.

MR, BLASS. | would agree with that.
And there were a couple of required nodifications
stated in the recommendati on. So, you know, it's
alittle bit odd that the County woul d deemthe
referral to be inconplete and then go forward to
make required nodification recomendations in

it's response. But be that as it may, there's a

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 7

hole in the record, I would venture to say, under
239-M of the General Municipal Law which we could
fill by doing a resubm ssion of all the rel evant
docunents.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: M. Muisso.

MR MJSSO M. Chairman, Menbers of
t he Board, Menbers of the Public, thanks for
havi ng ne back tonight. M ke Miusso from HDR
wor ki ng on behal f of the Town.

| f acceptable to the Board, would it be
all right if I sit and take you through our tech
menmo? |'d like to run through it quickly. Fee
free to stop ne along the way with questions, or
afterwards. There's a few photos and exhibits
that are nested in that | think will be inportant
tal king points. Please do interrupt when needed.

As nmentioned in our tech nmeno here,
this report really focuses on the subject
property at 10 Ann Kal ey Lane. Last sumer |
appeared here in July, going through a very
detailed alternate site analysis. | have that
report on nmy hard drive here if we need to answer
any questions about that. | just want to set the

stage here. The focus of this report is really

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 8

| ooki ng back to a 2014 neno that HDR put together
when the initial Ann Kal ey application was fil ed.
We asked for a nunmber of different itens to be
expanded on or to be provided to the Board so
that we could review O course in the interim
there was a big hiatus on the application.
Menbers here of the Town expanded on HDR' s
comment to work out a detailed alternate site
analysis. In fact, the Town provided a nunber of
alternate sites that were Town owned or ot her
types of properties.

So wi thout getting into any detail on
that, July of last sunmmer we appeared with the
applicant. Both parties went through a nunber of
coverage maps. W did sone independent anal ysis.
Real |y what we canme up with were two viable sites
to neet AT&T's target coverage area. So that
concept was discussed quite a bit |ast sunmer.

Unl ess requested, I'mnot going to go through
t hose coverage nmaps or anal ysis again on that.

The punch line of our report was out of
all the alternatives that were | ooked at, the Ann
Kal ey site was certainly viable, and the high

school site was a viable candidate . For reasons

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 9

that you' ve seen in the last few applicant
submttals, the applicant would like to stay at
Ann Kaley. Their target coverage area, which has
been di scussed previously, we agree is better
served by a 130-foot nonopole at the Ann Kal ey
site.

So just to set the stage now, we're
goi ng way back to our first submttal which was a
request for additional information. |'mgoing to
run through those itens a little bit for the Ann
Kal ey site.

So the overview is a 130-foot nonopol e
is being proposed. | have sone photo sinulations
in here, you' ve seen those in the application
packet, at the northwest portion of the 10 Ann
Kal ey Road site. It's is 19.85 acre property.
The 130-foot nonopole w |l acconmodate AT&T
antennas near the top, nine antennas situated in
three different sectors, three, three and three,
along with sone ancillary equi pnent. At the base
of the nonopole, in a 60 foot by 60 foot area is
a proposed equi pnrent shelter. You've probably
seen those at other cell sites if you' ve driven

by them It's 12 by 11 foot by about 9 1/2 feet

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 10

tall. Al of their base radi os and supporting
equi pnent woul d be contained within there.
Besi des that would be a 50 kil owatt emergency
generator. Fencing, |andscaping, which I'll talk
toinalittle bit, is all part of the proposa
as wel | .

Qur application review that responded
for early comments on Ann Kal ey predom nantly
| ooked at the Decenber submittal fromthe
applicant. Wthin that submttal they included
updat ed zoni ng drawi ngs which are the | atest and
greatest as we stand tonight. They provided a
part 1 environnental assessnment form an
archeol ogi cal report, a radiofrequency em ssions
report, something that we al ways ask for although
the applicants at tinmes say it's exenpt from
muni cipal review It's essentially a health and
safety report that talks to people living at a
cell tower site or in the neighborhood. An
updat ed structural design report including a
tower collapsability certification which I'll get
into alittle bit later, and inportantly a vi sual
anal ysis. Their visual analysis was updated from

the early submttals based on the drop in height

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 11

from 150 feet to 130 feet. So again, what's on
the table now is at Ann Kal ey, 130-foot nonopol e.

Wthin that visual analysis they al so
provi ded, as was requested, an analysis of the
hi gh school alternative site. So this is before
the February neeting where it was di scussed and
the applicant was directed to | ook at the high
school further. It was before the Mrch
subm ttal where AT&T said we're no | onger
interested in pursuing that alternative. But |
t hought it would be good to put into this report
because you haven't heard nme comment on that to
this point.

There were a couple other submttals in
January and in March as well.

So our report goes through several
itens. The first is the radi of requency
em ssions. W did receive a report in Decenber,
it was put together by AT&T' s radi of requency
engi neers, a different set of radiof requency
engi neers than the ones that have appeared here
bef ore, who devel oped the coverage maps. This is
about health and safety at cell sites. AT&T

woul d be operating at three frequencies that

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 12

they're licensed to operate at. 850 and 1, 900
nmegahertz are really the old cellular and PCS
frequencies that are still utilized. A so at 700
megahertz, which is the newer LTE, long term
evol ution, frequency. AT&I, Verizon, Sprint,.
T-Mobile, they're all operating on that now.
This is sonmething that's newer in the last few
years. W did look at their report, reviewed the
met hods that are used and we do agree that the
general public maxi num perm ssi bl e exposure
criteria will be net with the site. In fact, at
ground | evel underneath or a distance fromthe
130-f oot nonopol e they probably woul d be on the
order of one percent of the allowable
twent y-four-hour-a-day constant type of exposure.
I n our experience of taking neasurenents around
cell tower sites and | ooking at a |lot of these
reports, we would agree with those findings,
| ooki ng at the power |evels, |ooking at the
frequencies that would be operating. That is
sonet hi ng that we woul d agree wth.

One thing | thought of, and I'Il show
you sone photo simulations a little bit later on

there are hones above the tower, which is a

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 13

l[ittle bit unusual for a cell tower scenario.
Oten times when you think of a cell tower, it's
in nore of an open area, it's the highest thing
around on all sides, and that analysis conpletely
makes sense. One thing | wanted to | ook at, and
did | ook at some topography, that bluff that lies
just to the west of the site, what m ght that
mean for exposure on top of that bluff. Looking
at the antenna patterns that are proposed, the
coverage is really shooting to the south and to
the east. There really would not be a | ot
directed back at that hill. It would just be
very inefficient for AT&T to do that. Moreover,
as you'll see in sone of the photos, the top of
that antenna or those antennas -- the top of the
tower or where those antennas are placed are
generally a bit bel ow where soneone m ght be
exposed on the western side. So anyway, | could
comment on that later if you want. That's our
revi ew of the radi of requency em ssions for this
particul ar site.

We al so | ooked at co-location. W had
asked that there's a conmtnent fromthe carrier

to provide the potential for co-location. That

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 14

woul d include a robust design of the foundation
and the structure itself that would all ow ot her
commercial carriers in the future to co-locate
bel ow t hose antennas. |It's actually a provision
in the Town Code that carriers have to design for
that. So we have received a commtnent to do
that in the application materials. Further

there was di scussion with enmergency service
antennas and that the applicant would entertain
that notion as well as far as co- location. So
when you tal k about co-location, the way the code
is witten, et cetera, it typically neans other
commerci al carriers hopping on that structure.

In this case there may be an opportunity as well
for the Town to co-locate an antenna of their
own. W just note that in the future,

co-l ocation woul d need to be approved, of course,
by the Town. If this nonopole and the AT&T
antennas are approved, if they are constructed,
there is a process to go through. There are
Federal limtations of municipal review wth
that, but certainly the building inspector's
review or building permt review would need to be

done. You just can't have Verizon show up one

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 15

day and put twel ve antennas underneath that.
That was sone coments regardi ng co-1|ocation.

| discussed a little bit on sonme site
plan itens, and | think for that I wll junp to
the drawi ngs here. Let nme just expand this out a
little bit.

MR. TRUNCALI: Mke, at 130 feet is it
-- Is that a feasible height for a co-location
underneath their tower?

MR MJISSO | feel it is. | feel that
if this is built there would be a desire for that
fromthe other carriers. Just knowing -- you
know, recently | worked on the Mount Zion Verizon
application. |1've worked and | ooked at sone
applications in Newburgh and across the river. |
think there would be interest. Certainly they're
above the treeline. They would likely have a
simlar target area of Route O9W | can't talk to
exact specifics. W've heard a | ot from AT&T
about their network. Yes, you would still be
above a treeline height and you still would be
able to get sonme antennas below that if need be.

This image here is fromthe plans

showi ng the equi pnent conpound and plan view. So

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 16

this is the 60 foot by 60 foot area. |'msorry.
This is the whole | eased area, 100 foot by 100
foot area. This would be | ooking down on the
nmonopol e from up above. You can see there's an
antenna fram ng system The antenna's |ined up
in three sectors here. You see north up on this.
The hill would be back here, the ridge would be
back here. So nost of the frequency woul d be
directed out in this direction. This is the
equi prent shelter | was tal king about. The
energency generators are over here. This is the
access road that woul d be devel oped off the main
driveway into Ann Kal ey Lane.

These notes here, | know you can't read
them but this would include tree renoval.
There's about 21 deciduous trees that are
proposed to be renmoved with this. The planting
plan is shown here. Not trees but shrubs.
Shrubs, sone bei ng a nmaxi num hei ght of about 15
to 20 feet with time, which doesn't do too nuch
for the top of the tower but no tree really
woul d.  No planting plan would capture a 130-f oot
tall view That's just a general site plan

revi ew

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 17

The panel antennas thenselves, this is
| ooking at a cross section. So these are three
by three by three, nine total panel antennas.
Each one of those panel antennas is about 96
i nches | ong, about 11 inches wi de and 7 inches
deep. It's hard to see on this inage but it does
| ook like there's sonme smaller or mni-antennas
besi de these, and that's sonething called renote
radio head units that are used, especially with
newer frequencies, to boost antenna signal and
manage the carrier's operations between those
three frequencies. So HDR is | ooking at nmany
upgrades fromearly generation cell towers where
there's new antennas bei ng swapped in and these
renote radi o heads being added to them as well.

This woul d be a perspective of
pl antings, at least the initial height of the
pl anti ngs. Here's the equipnment conpound. The
entire area woul d be surrounded by an 8 foot tall
chain linked fence. So that's an aesthetic
feature for you to consider at the base of the
tower. The shelter is just a little bit taller
than the proposed fence. | think the maxi mm

height is 9 1/2 feet. Here's a connection with a

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 18
cabl e bridge between the equi prent shelter where
AT&T woul d house it's base radi os and switches
and ot her equi pnent. Cables would be routed up
within the inside of the nonopol e and connect to
the antennas up here. Just to orient you on sone
of the draw ngs.

| nmentioned a generator. A 50 kil owatt
di esel powered generator is also part of this
proposal . A notion sensor is being added.
| mportant to note, this height of a tower, given
it's location here in Marl borough, there's no
lighting or strobe lighting that woul d be
required at the top of it. 200 feet, and we're
well below that. W're at 130 foot. A 200 foot
tower and taller are a cut off for the FAA, the
Federal Aviation Admi nistration. Sonetines a
| oner height too. |If you're looking to go in
proximty to an airport, there could be a
specific FAA determ nation that's needed. But
here, and this is an inportant point because it
pl ays into sonme of our conversations with the
State agencies, there is no lighting needed, or
required, or proposed on the top of the tower.

Rat her a nobtion sensor in case there's a service

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 19

visit that would be needed at night for sone
reason, to fill up the generator or stop the
generator during a power outage, an extended
power outage, or to service base radios within
t he equi pnent conpound.

In terns of the height here, | brought
up under site plan issues, and | think it wll
cone up again in this discussion, there is a
wai ver that's being requested -- there are two
wai vers that are being requested at this point.
One is with regard to the Towmn Code in terns of a
fall zone. W rst case activity -- these things
do not coll apse very often. W hear about it al
the time. |In a catastrophic situation the
applicant is proposing to put a hinge point at
about 40 feet fromthe top of the pole, nore or
less. So fromO to 89 feet there would be a
hi nge point that if there is sone kind of
catastrophic failure, this pole would fail at
that point. 1It's a point of weakness. So the
top 40 feet or so would coll apse down. The
wai ver that's being requested is that the
set backs on two sides are less than twi ce that 90

feet that remnins, or the 89 feet that remains.

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 20

So if you do the math and say okay, if this top
40 feet of the tower collapses, it nmeans it sags
down or falls within a very small radius, which
is a good idea. The remaining 89 feet would
require -- 89 tinmes 2 -- 178 feet. That's a
strict interpretation of the code. |If there's a
poi nt of weakness it's going to be probably
absorbed by that hinge point here. But many
towers do not have a hinge point, and that
nmeasurenent of the fall zone or setback distance
is often dictated by the total tower height.
What |'m suggesting is we take the part bel ow
that hinge point here, nultiply by two as per the
code, and that would require a couple waivers.
believe in the northern direction and the western
direction towards the slope are the shorter sides
that don't have that 178 foot setback at this
time.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: They're at 131 and 92
respectively.

MR, MUSSO Right. Wich are both
within one tinmes that height but not within two
times. | do say |I've worked with nmunicipalities

where that fall zone or that setback is not

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 21

included in different town codes. It is here in
Mar | borough. So it is a consideration and it's a
wai ver that has to be considered.

M5. LANZETTA: | have a question wth
the built-in hinge there. How does that affect
possi bl e co-location sites?

MR MJSSO It shouldn't. They're down
about 40 feet fromthe top, so that would be at
about 90 feet. The applicant did provide sone
co-location in a structural report, and
essentially it was for three additional providers
separated by about ten feet on the way down. So
130, 120, 110 and 100. It should be bel ow that
point as a point of failure. Wuen it's a hinge
it's not a point of weakness, it's just sonething
that's -- it is a point of weakness but it
doesn't make co-location or anything above it
unstable to co-locate on. It still can be put
in. The foundation and the pole can stil
accommodate the co-location, it would just be
when there's a wind sheer or wind stress, that
woul d be the first thing to fail. That's, |
think, a pretty smart design to have because

you're taking sone of the top part of that tower

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 22
and ensuring that it falls sonewhere very cl ose
to it's base.

MR CLARKE: \Which direction is the --
woul d the hinge rel ease the top of the tower to?

MR. MJUSSO That's a good question. |
don't think that's specified. |It's a general
poi nt of weakness.

MR. CLARKE: |If you had nore space to
the south or the east --

MR, MJUSSO Maybe the applicant --

MR WALTERS: Adam Walters. |It's not a
hi nge as you think of a hinge where it's a
specific direction. W call it a hinge point but
what it in essence neans is one section of the
pol e has been designed to the wind | oad standard,
and the rest above and the rest bel ow have been
overdesi gned to go up above the standard so that
if there is a wnd force --

MR. CLARKE: It depends on the w nd
which way it will break.

MR. WALTERS: Exactly. |If you get a
gale force wind coming in from what ever
direction, it's designed to weaken at that point,

and it kind of folds like a straw if you think

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 23
about it. It is a round object, if you will. So
it sort of bends like a straw in whatever
direction the wnd woul d be pushing.

MR MJUSSO Al right. Getting back to
the site plan. | nentioned the | andscapi ng which
ties into the second proposed wai ver. The code
has a provision for 8-foot evergreen trees,
meaning 8 foot at the tine of planting. You can
see on the plan here 70 -- in excess of 70 shrubs
pl anted around al nost all four sides of the
equi prent conpound. So that's sonething to ask
about. W didn't like the idea of having
Arborvitae there for different reasons. |n our
region of the Hudson Valley we've seen those kind
of be ravaged within six nonths to a year. The
applicant did provide a couple other species that
we feel a lot nore confortable with. Blue Point
Juni pers, which are 2 feet at planting but get to
15 to 30 foot at maxi mumgrowh. This is several
years, obviously, down the road. And Little Leaf
Bl ockwood which are 3 to 6 feet high. Those are
the two waivers.

MR. CLARKE: Are there going to be any

mai nt enance of those plantings?
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MR MJSSO [I'Ill get to the
reconmendati on on the mai ntenance plan. That
woul d i nclude fencing, |andscaping, road, the
whol e bit. That would have to be worked into a
mai nt enance plan by all neans.

Visual inpact. So getting back to the
report. This is really what | would like to
spend a couple mnutes on. So a couple things we
wanted to follow up on within the visual inpact
analysis. | noted that in Decenber there were
revi sed photos submtted for the 130-foot
nmonopol e at Ann Kal ey, and there were al so those
photos fromthe 110 foot at the high school site.
|"mgoing to run through those with you in a
m nut e.

Early conments, discussion at the
February neeting, and | think recent discussion
| ooking at views of this site and vi ewshed that
woul d have views fromthe Hudson River and from
areas at a distance, we wanted to eval uate that
inalittle nore detail. The applicant has not
provi ded those specific viewpoints from across
the river in Dutchess County but we wanted to

hopefully put a little bit nore perspective on
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that. In looking back to HDR s earlier coment
on this, the idea about the DEC gui dance for
vi sual assessnments would |l ook at a five-mle
radius. We also wanted to put a little bit nore
forth on that. W did speak with the DEC and
tried to get sonme input on their guidance, and we
al so spoke with the State Hi storic Preservation
O fice, specifically on cell towers, and we had
pretty good success, actually, in getting in
touch with people that provided sone input.

So phot ographic renderings. Let's see
the best way to do this. [|I'mgoing to junp to
t he appendi x now and run through these with you.
This is the Ann Kaley site at 130 feet. So
they're right in the mddle of these one-mle and
two-mle radius rings. You see the Hudson River
here as orientation. North is up. The tower
location is right in the mddle here. The red
i mges here that are dark, as they show up, would
be projected visibility of the 130-foot tower.
We asked for methods to be provided on how this
was done. Saratoga Associates was the firmthat
prepared these. They did confirm what nethods

they used. It's a desktop analysis. It's also
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based on the early balloon test and then | ooking
at vegetation in the area by sight recogni zance.
W felt pretty good about that. That's how

vi sual assessnent is normally done.

This is the sanme map but an aerial map
image or satellite imge. The yell ow depicts
where they took photos from

|"mgoing to run through sone
simulations for you. This is fromout front at
Ann Kal ey | ooki ng west back towards where the
tower would be. | wanted you to keep that hone
in mnd for a mnute because |I'mgoing to cone
back to this. This is one of the prom nent hones
you can see even across the river up on the ridge
here. | don't knowif we can dimthe lights for
effect. | don't know if that works.

"1l run through these with you.
There's a before and after imge on each of
these. Again, here's sone of the photo sins of
before and after pictures. Here's from behind
Ann Kal ey | ooking to the east towards the river.
The same view fromup behind. That's an
interesting one here. | think that stand of

trees shoul d be preserved according to the plan.
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That certainly is helpful for those trees in the
foreground. Here's a viewthat I'lIl show you
again. This is out front |ooking back towards
the west. And then I'Il return to the high
school shots in a mnute.

So the visual assessnment did sumarize
what was provi ded, what was requested. They did
do the revisions as | spoke about. W then felt
it necessary, just to do due diligence, to reach
out to the State agencies | spoke about. So we
did get in touch with sonebody fromthe New York
State DEC who adm ni sters visual guidance. Wat
| put in here for you on page 10 of the neno are
really what defines what is a critical visua
i npact and not. That's right out of the DEC s
gui dance. The DEC had noted that their guidance
-- they really don't get many calls on cel
towers 130 up to 200 feet. \Were they really
applied this guidance to tower structures is for
wind farns, wind turbines that normally are
several hundred or in excess of 300 feet tall.
What they did confirm aside fromwhat a board or
sonmebody eval uati ng whet her a visual inpact is

significant or not, is also to defer to State
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SHPPO about that. So | did speak to sonebody and
was very fortunate |I got in touch with the person
| did. | gave himthe SHPPO no effect or no
determnation letter that the applicant submtted
and | said well do you guys have a file on this,
the Ann Kaley site. This person was kind enough
to go back through the file. He noted what had
been provided early on. There was early photo
sinms of 150 feet, there was the set of draw ngs,
there were referral letters to different

agencies. He said everything is here and this is
what we | ooked at for our no effect

determ nation. | said well what do you normally
ook at in terns of the radius, the viewshed
radius. He described to nme sonething that | was
aware of, the FCC had an agreenent or a
commtnment to work and to evaluate cell towers or
other wireless towers in sensitive viewsheds.
This mght go into State and National parks, it

m ght go into tribal |ands or other stipul ated

properties. In general what's |ooked at is a
half mle radius. 1In this case the applicant
went out a little bit further than that. | asked

SHPPO, | said when would you go further, when
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woul d you expand that area of potential effect
radius. He said it is done, again, with triba
| ands or sonmething that's very sensitive. What
he indicated to me was about a three-mle radius
is about the max that he's seen in his persona
experience. So again, SHPPO there's a no
determ nation letter. | now have confidence that
SHPPO | ooked at the application info. Yes, it's
changed since then. The tower has gotten a
little bit shorter. They did have the file on
the Ann Kal ey Lane site and did confirmthat they
-- if they were to flag sone kind of critical
vi ew t hey woul d have done it and not have the
determ nation that they nmade on that.

So we then went over to Dutchess
County, and this is a tw to three-mle radius.
Let nme just blow up a couple of these inages. W
were very curious, and | know there's sone
feeling about those views in the river or further
east on the other side. This is a view here from
the Wheeler Hill district I think in New Hanburg.
You can see these types of views which are
somewhat typical fromthat side of the river,

either fromhere or fromBodoin Park in
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Wappi ngers Falls. W do have sone trees that
kind of shield the viewfromthe river and
across. You mght get a view of the tower if
this is built at Ann Kaley at 130 feet. This
view, it would be slightly to the right or to the
north up river. W then took several at Bodoin
Park. | included a couple here. So this goes
back to that photo sinmulation |I showed you of the
Ann Kaley site. Here's the tower at 130. |
asked you to keep an eye on that honme up on top
of the ridge. 1In scrolling dowmn here -- [I'IIl try
to get this lined up right so | can toggle back
and forth. Here's a view from Bodoin Park. That
woul d be that sane prom nent hone which is
visible across the river. | wouldn't have

t hought that before Stacy got out and did this.
So there's that honme here. This would be the
tower, at least how they' re defining it, 130 feet
with the gray finish. | guess the fortunate
thing about that site in terns of these views
fromthe east would be nothing would be rising
above the ridge line. | just wanted to get this
out here, sonme perspective with further afield

views that m ght be out -- that m ght be of
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i nterest.

| have sonme ot her photos from Bodoin
Park as well, wal king along the waterfront a
little bit. There's quite a bit of vegetation in
sone areas. This is where Stacy found, | think,
the clearest viewto the river and across to this
area of Marl bor ough.

| wanted to nenorialize, at |east for
this Board, the view -- the visual inpact
anal ysis that was done for the high schoo
property. So whatever happens with that, or
what ever di scussions m ght ensue with that, | put
inalittle bit here fromwhat we anal yzed back
in July of last year. Renenber at that tine we
di dn't have any photo simulations to conpare or
contrast. Stacy did a pretty nice nockup based
on an auto CAD and sone vi sual software that we
have i nhouse.

Just to get oriented here, the arrowis
showi ng the south end of the high school. That
woul d be that area that we had di scussed
previously at several neetings for the 110-foot
tower at the high school

What 1'd like to do again is to junp to
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anot her attachnment. So just |ike we saw for what
was provided for the Ann Kaley site, | gave you a
sanpl e of sone of those photo sinmulations.

Here's what was provided in Decenber for the high
school site. So as would be expected, we have
less viewto the river. That kind of coincides
Wi th coverage, |ine-of-sight coverage. W do
have sonme nore views up to the west and north
than we do at Ann Kaley. Hard to say, just based
on these red shaded areas, what's better or
worse. | think that's up to the Board to think
about .

Runni ng through the sinul ations that
were provided, this is fromthe field | ooking
back south towards the | ease area. These are
what the sinms would ook like. That's 110 feet.
Anot her angl e of the high school. | have other
tall structures obviously on the campus, |ike
light fixtures around the fields. A little bit
peaki ng above the roof there fromout front.
Here's sonme hones in the vicinity and how a tower
may or may not line up. That's shielded by trees
but probably noving into this yard you get a

better angle of that.
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Photo sinulations normally are taken by
not getting onto private property. The applicant
woul d ook to get into a public street. That's
where they do their photos from

Alittle bit back over here. Just a
little bit over here.

As far as visuals go, I"'mnot going to
say it's formality but we just want to be
diligent and we want to provide that because we
didn't have a chance to present you with this in
one report prior.

Cultural resources | touched upon a
little bit. There is a SEQRA E. A F. short form
that was filled out. There is a cultural
resource assessnent that was done, an
archeol ogi cal study of a phase 1-B report as it's
called. A different area of potential effect and
visual . This would be based on the actua
proposed construction of that 60 by 60 foot
conmpound for the pole and the equi pnent, sone
i nprovenents to the access road as well.

Not hi ng was culturally significant in that
report. In fact, the report noted that nuch of

that entire property has been tilled or reworked
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over the years. So there was nothing that was
found there during that survey.

Then just running through the findings
real quick. |'msure you nmay have sone
questions, which hopefully I could help answer.
Qur conclusions or findings here, the Ann Kal ey
site appears to be a reasonabl e option |ooking at
the existing site, looking at the treeline and
al so | ooking back to that alternate site
analysis. At the onset of this presentation
toni ght, though, | did note that we felt that the
hi gh school would be a viable alternative. W do
agree that the Ann Kaley site is optiml when
dealing with AT&T's target coverage area. The
130 feet al so seens reasonable. W feel it would
allow for co-location. It's getting over
treeline height to neet coverage to 9Wand points
south and east. The ridge line to the west is,

t hi nk, advantageous to this site from many vi ews
fromthe south or fromeast, across the river for
instance. And fromthe north you will have the
backdrop of a hill rather than a bare tower view.
No FAA lighting is required, which is inportant.

And the visibility, | think that the balloon test
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and visual inpact did show rather focused areas
of visibility.

| know | said this before in front of
the Board. | would never say that these are
invisible. They never are. There's going to be
visual inpacts. But | think it's up to the Board
to think about sonme of the things that | |ay out
further in terns of configuration of colors or
even going back to the high school alternative.

The radi ofrequency emi ssions are in
conpliance wth Federal Laws. | nentioned the two
wai vers earlier and then a series of
recommendations. County filing as you heard from
Ron about, the configuration. W would probably
reconmend a conventional nonopole here. That's
what we saw in the photo sinmulations. | think a
stealth tree m ght have nerits here. Don't
| augh. Looking at the photos that we included in
this report, it's going to be very hard to match
that during all tinmes of year. The stealth tree
does work in sone areas where there's pine in the
vicinity, but it also adds bulk and it's a
per manent color. So a conventional nonopol e |

t hi nk woul d be a decent option to consider here.
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The applicant has suggested a gray finish.

What ever col or you decide on, | think it has to
be specified to be a mat, a non-shiny finish.
That's inportant with these towers. A tan or
brown m ght work here well after |ooking at sone
of the photos fromacross the river. Any

ancill ary equi pnent, |ike panel antennas, cables,
anything that m ght be visible, they should match
the pole itself.

Equi pnrent conpound fencing, chain |ink
seens to be a good option. There's not going to
be, I don't think, many views of the fencing
itself or the proposed | andscaping. The shelter
wi |l be predom nantly behind that chain |ink
fencing, but a gray or tan is a typical color of
t he equi pnent shel ters.

Structural analysis and foundation
analysis. | noted that the applicant has
subm tted one for the 130-foot nonopole. W did
| ook at the basis of the design, the criteria
that were used, the wi nd speeds that were used.
They're specific to U ster County but we do
suggest that a final be provided |ater on, and a

coupl e of reasons why. The Board nmay not agree
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wi th the conventional nonopol e based on
di scussion. There m ght be sone inpetus for
anot her type of configuration. A stealth tree,
for instance, would change that structura
design. It's a conpletely different analysis
than a conventional pole. |If there's any
shifting at that area of the property, then a
final structural analysis should be provided.

| touched on the hinge point or the
poi nt of weakness at about 40 foot down fromthe
top. If that waiver is further discussed
tonight, there m ght be an option, m ght be an
option, to put in a second hinge point so that
t he applicant would need -- would not need to
deal with the waivers. | haven't |ooked at the
feasibility or viability for that, but that would
have to nmake it's way into the structura
anal ysis as well.

And last, and this is really a
hypot hetical for you to consider as a planning
exerci se, co-location is absolutely viable bel ow
130. The idea about possibly, possibly allow ng
a height extension in the future m ght be a good

pl anni ng exercise. 1've worked on sites where
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new facilities were built. There was one
co-locator that comes bel ow and then the third
guy says we would love to co-locate here but
here's a banker's box full of coverage maps why
we can't do it, why it doesn't work, but if you
gave us another 10 feet on this nonopole it wll
work for us. That's sonething that you may or
may not be confronted with in the future. A
structural design perhaps can address that now.
That's no endorsenent that there should be a
taller pole here. 1t's |ooking down the road and
recogni zi ng the changes in the industry. That
m ght be sonething you' re interested in
considering for the structural analysis.

| have sone ot her notes that can be
consi dered as conditions regardi ng construction.
Deal i ng and coordinating wth the building
departnent. Mai ntenance was issued not just for
t he appearance of the pole itself but also for
t he | andscapi ng, the fencing, the equi pnent area.
Those are the major itens in the report.

It's alot I just went over, | realize.
| probably took nore time than I should. [|'m

very happy to try to answer any questions or
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comments that you m ght have.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | have a question for
the AT&T representative. The two hinge points,
is that something that's viable, in your opinion
for the pole?

MR, WALTERS: |'ve been doing this for
about twenty years and |'ve never seen two hinge
points. One hinge point usually is nore than
sufficient. It does ensure that in the event of
unexpected gale force winds, the tower would
hi nge rather than conpletely collapse. Here
we' re tal king about a waiver of a doubl e setback.
If you're famliar with the area where the pole
is |ocated, or proposed to go on the Ann Kal ey
farm it's way in the back of the site. You kind
of have to drive into the vineyards and go up
above the hill to get there. It's a fairly
wooded, secluded area. |It's not like there's
anything close to the property lines on the far
side. W think this is a perfect case for a
wai ver with the single hinge point and ensures
wi t hout a doubt that in the event of a
catastrophic failure, as Mke said, we talk about

it alot inthis industry but it really doesn't

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 40

happen very often, the tower woul d absol utely
stay on the property. Therefore we think we have
addressed the intent of your setback |aw, which
is to nake sure your tower stays on your

property.

MR HINES: The only thing is you don't
have control of that adjoining property in the
future. The setback is fromthe adjoining
property line to protect the neighbors, not
necessarily the | ocation where the tower is.
Shoul d sonet hi ng occur on that adjoining property
in the future, it could be inpacted by that.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: And the set back
currently would only account for if the hinge --
if it bent at the hinge point It would cover the
130 of the tower?

MR, WALTERS: Right. That design is
ensured. It's so that that happens first under
any circunstances.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
Boar d?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Anyt hing el se, Ron?

MR. BLASS. No. | was |ooking at the

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

NEW Cl NGULAR W RELESS 41

record. It appears that the Board had cl osed the
public hearing as of the February 1st neeti ng.
There are disclosures in the record that if there
was to be another site pursued other than the Ann
Kal ey site, there would need to be an i ndependent
and separate public hearing and processing of the
appl i cation through public hearing.

So the public hearing has been cl osed.
W' ve received a report fromM ke, which unless
l"mwong, Mke, seens to be a favorable report
relative to the approval of this facility at this
| ocati on.

MR, MJUSSO Yeah. There's a couple
wai vers to consider. Yeah, it's a reasonable
site all things considered. | know we've been at
this for anhile. 1It's been two years but there
was a long hiatus for the applicant to get their
alternate site analysis done. |'ve never |ooked
at as many alternatives as | have with this site.
Just perspective on it. | think it's been very
t horough to this point.

MR. BLASS. To put it in perspective,
al t hough the Ann Kal ey site application was

tabl ed by the applicant at the February 1st
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nmeeting, which was the |last neeting of the Board,
by letter of March 29th the applicant advised the
Board that it wished to focus all attention on
the Ann Kaley site, not to pursue the high school
site for reasons of coverage, differential and
for reasons of poor aesthetic differential in
terms of visibility of the tower at the high
school site conpared to the Ann Kaley site. So
since there is no application in front of you for
an alternative |ocation other than Ann Kal ey,
that position of the applicant has put the Board
in the position of needing to make a deci sion,
ei t her approval, disapproval or conditional
approval, of the Ann Kaley site. You have no
alternative.

MR CLARKE: W have to wait for the
County to conme back with their report.

MR, BLASS. |'m not suggesting we do
that tonight. 1'mjust suggesting that that is
the position that the applicant has placed the
Board in.

This needs to be referred to the County
Pl anni ng Departnent to cl ose the concl usion that

it was an inconplete referral to begin wth.
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They will have thirty days to respond. |'m not
sure whether they'Il take the entire thirty days.
They may conme back and say it's a matter of | ocal
concern or they may have other concerns for you
to address by way of recommendati on.

There is a request for a couple of
wai vers, as you heard this evening. The Pl anning
Board has the power to waive the terns and
conditions of the regul ations of Chapter 152.
There's a request to reduce the two tines height
set back fromtwo tinmes 130 feet, which would be
260 feet, down to as snall a separation as 92
feet fromthe adjoining property |Iine based upon
the design of the tower, the projection of how it
woul d fall as you heard this evening, and the
character of the |ocation of the tower relative
to anyone getting in harmis way | guess you'd
have to say. There's also a request for a waiver
to reduce | andscapi ng bel ow t he ei ght-foot
requirenment set forth in the code.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Just to junp in, the
92 setback that you have, that's the side cl osest
to the western side of the site where it's the

steep rise or that's the --
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MR WALTERS: Can we ask M ke to cul

it up?

MR HINES: | think it's the northern
si de.

MR MJSSO Here is a Google imge.
North is to the left. I'Il put the plans up in a

second. Here's the entrance road to Ann Kal ey.
So this is the ridge up here; right?

MR WALTERS: Mm hnmi .

MR MJSSO Let ne pull up the
drawi ngs. It just gives existing conditions of
what's there, the |land use around there now. So
the distance -- north is up. The setback is
south. This is 780 feet. That's fine going out

to Prospect. Qbviously this is fine. So it's

nort h.

MR, WALTERS: And it's 92.

MR, MJUSSO 132 going in the northern
direction. Again, the hinge point -- mnus the

hi nge point, that's about 90 feet where the
bottom of the tower would collapse in that
direction. Not two times as per the code but the
90 feet still would be okay with that. And then

to the west, although it's not shown here, |
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think it's on another, this is where the 92 feet
to the property line is. So even at the hinge
point you're right at one tinmes actually.

MR CLARKE: How close is the nearest
structure --

MR, MJUSSO | guess going back to --

MR CLARKE: -- to the west?

MR MJUSSO That's a good question. So
this would be back in this direction here. The
tower is actually over here. So west is this
way. Do you guys have any --

MR HINES: | think that's the
prom nent house on the hill.

MR MJSSO It's got to be that.

MR, CLARKE: There are no safety issues
i nvol ved?

MR. WALTERS: To that direction.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Sorry to interrupt,
Ron.

MR BLASS: Pardon?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |'msorry to interrupt
you.

MR. BLASS. No problem | think what

you need to do is refer the matter to the U ster

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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County Pl anning Departnment. Probably you shoul d
table this matter for four weeks out to give them
the time to fulfill the statutory tine to nake a
recomendati on and see what happens. You nmay be
able to make a determnation on the majority
vote, you may need to have a superngjority vote
to make a determ nation dependi ng on what the
County does.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Do we need to nake a
nmotion to send it to the County or we just send
it to the County?

MR BLASS. | think we just send it to
the County adm nisterially tonorrow.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: W'l |l go ahead and do
that and see what their determnation is. Thank
you.

MR. BLASS: Do you want to table this
matter for the -- let's see -- the second neeting
of June?

MS. FLYNN: June 20t h.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  June 20th is the
second neeting. Do you think we'll have it back
by June 20t h?

MR. BLASS. Definitely.

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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CHAI RVAN BRAND:

t he June 20t h neeti ng.

47

We'll table it until

Do | have a notion for that, a notion

to table to the June 20th neeting?

MR TRAPANI : |

M5. LANZETTA:

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

LANZETTA:

TRUNCALI

2 » 3 » 3 3

CHAI RVAN BRAND:
Any opposed?

(No response.)
CHAI RVAN BRAND:

M5. NASON: | f

Il make that notion.
"Il second it.

All those in favor?

CLARKE: Aye.

TRAPANI :  Aye.

Aye.

Aye.

CAUCHI :  Aye.

LOFARO.  Aye.

Aye.

Ckay.

| could just add

qui ckly, AT&T is very appreciative of the Board's

time. We're not trying to back you guys into a

corner here. W just feel after the two years of

review, we've really seen throughout all the

docunentati on and third-party consultation that

this really is the nbst reasonable site, the

M CHELLE L. CONERC -
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optimal location. W're getting the greatest
coverage out of this while really reducing any
potential visual inpacts.

M5. LANZETTA: W understand it's best
for AT&T too. W still are not in agreenent it's
best for the Town.

MR. WALTERS: W woul d respectful ly
di sagree but we understand that's your decision.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think one of the
things for me personally is the lack -- just the
| ack of clear direction. You agreed to that site
and now it seens |ike you' ve done a conplete 180.
That's a little troubling for nme personally as
wel | .

MR. WALTERS: | was the one who stood
up here last in February and said | think if you
give us clear direction AT&T will go in that
direction. The problemis you did a very
detail ed resolution, and we shared that
resolution with AT&T, and they evaluated -- they
| ooked at the record, they are as famliar with
it as we are, and they said wait a m nute,
| ooking at the reasons the Board cited, these

things are clearly wong and so what are we doi ng

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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here. That triggered a whole high |evel

eval uation of the two sites at a fairly high
level within AT&T. | will tell you it went to a
very high |l evel before the answer was this
doesn't make any sense. W're going to a site
with | ess coverage and nore visual inpact and we
don't know what we're in for when we have public
hearings in that nei ghborhood, so we're just --
this is not sonmething we would be confortable
with.

W understand you have to nake a
decision. If it's an adverse determ nation
obviously that's what it is. W'Ill then march
off to court. W'Il spend a lot of tinme in court
for the next two years, but in the interimyou're
still going to have very little coverage in this
Town. This was the issue when we first cane in.
There was an acknow edged | ack of coverage in
this Towmm. We have a way to renedy it. W think
it's a good way. Mke seens to agree it's a
reasonabl e approach. W understand there have
been various reasons for going in different
directions, but at this point I think the record

is clear, | think, | hope the path is clear, but

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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obviously that's your decision. That's why you
guys get paid the big bucks.

MR CLARKE: If it's clear, it's well
defined now, there's only one choice. It's our
choice to say yes or no. |It's that sinple.

MR WALTERS: It is that sinple.
Agreed. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Thank you.

(Time noted: 8:32 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that I amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 31st day of May 2016.
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CHAl RVAN BRAND: Next up
Troncillito Brothers.

M5. BROOKS: While they're finishing
up, | just wanted to nake sure that you received
the information from Tom Corcoran regardi ng the
Cela Goup and if you had any questions on it
before the public hearing, or are we set on that?

MR, BLASS. That was fromthe previous
nmeet i ng.

M5. BROCKS: That was fromthe previous
nmeeting that there was a question about Tom
Corcoran's letter of the setbacks.

M5. LANZETTA: Ch, yeah.

M5. BROCKS: | nmet with himand he
prepared anot her docunent, and | just wanted to
make sure that | made sense and everybody was
satisfied before we get to the public hearing.

M5. CLARKE: He appreciated it.

M5. BROCKS: | just pointed out
sonet hi ng that may have been overl| ooked. W're
good?

M5. LANZETTA: M hnmi .

M5. BROCKS: Ckay.

(Time noted: 8:33 p.m)
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interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 31st day of May 2016.
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M5. BROCKS: The application before the
Board this evening for Troncillito Brothers is
for a revision to a site plan approval which
previously was granted in 2006. The change is to
al | ow outdoor storage. R ght now there are
recreational vehicles, a tow truck, a boat, a
nmobile RV repair vehicle that is stored at this
site.

When the site plan approval was
originally granted it was for an industrial use
of an application, and at that point in tinme
t here had been a provision that there was to be
no outside storage of any of those steel
mat eri al s.

At this point in time we're |ooking for
the addition of outdoor parking on the site. The
out door parking basically is in the |ocation of
where all the agricultural trucks are. | only
have one copy. This is actually a real picture
froma canera in an airplane. 1'll pass this
picture along. You can see where the parking is
that we're proposing now. It's consistent with
all the agricultural parking that previously took

pl ace at the site when it was --

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: That's the ten to
t wel ve spaces?

M5. BROOKS: Yes. W did receive Pat's

comments. | could not find where this had gone
to DPWpreviously. |I'mnot sure why it didn't
back in 2006. | would have thought it would have
gone back then. | couldn't find any docunentation

inny file where we had sent it. W' ll send it at
this point in tine.

| will have to find out fromthe
applicants where the sanitary facilities are
because | do not know.

Al'l the parking that they're showing is
in the gravel and dirt areas, it's not in any of
the lawns. |'m hopeful, since it was parking
area previously, that the septic is not under
t hat area.

MR. HINES: Do you know there actually
is one?

M5. BROCKS: Actually I'"mnot positive
there is a bathroomfacility in there. | assuned
there was because it was the office previously.

MR HNES. I'mjust trying to get a

handle on it. The previous approval was for a

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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steel fabricator.

M5. BROCKS: Wien we had previously
gotten the approval back in 2006 we had
originally gotten the approval solely for that
particular tenant. In discussions with the
Pl anni ng Board, the Planning Board had said it's
a recycled agricultural building, you don't
necessarily want to conme back here every single
time you have a new tenant. So instead of doing
a co-application with that tenant and t he owner,
the Board's suggestion at that point in tinme was
to have the generic site plan of light industrial
activities and recycl abl e agricultural buildings,
that way each tinme a tenant changed, as |ong as
it fell wwthin the general conformty of a
recycled agricultural building and a |ight
industrial activity, the applicant woul d not have
to cone back. |'mnot sure how many tenants he's
had since 2006 but this is the first tenant that
he has in there that is expandi ng beyond what the
original criteria was in that he has outdoor
storage or parking of vehicles which were not
previously approved in the 2006 plan.

MR HNES. So it's going to becone an

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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aut onobi l e repair shop? |Is that what it's going
into?

M5. BROCKS: He repairs RVs, not
aut onobi l es, to the best of ny know edge. |
think it's RVs. He has a |large tow truck that
can haul the Rvs and he has a nobile notor
vehicl e repair shop that goes to where they are
br oken down on the road, where they are at an RV
par k, canpground, wherever they happen to be.
Yes, they are also on the site.

| actually have anot her phot ograph of
the site now showing the | ocation of the Rvs, if
you want to pass that around.

Yes, the hours of operation are 5 a.m
to 10 p.m, the hours of operation that had been
previously set and were part of the site plan
approval. | was trying to nake as few changes as
possible to the original site plan approval by
j ust addi ng what we wanted to add, but certainly
we can revise those hours to be nore consistent
wi th what the proposed use is going to be. It's
certainly unusual to have a -- nobst uses don't
have to be 5 a.m to 10 p. m

MR. HI NES: The reason | asked the

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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guestion about the repair is ny understandi ng of
the recycled agricultural building is it has to
nmeet the other uses allowed in that section of
the code, the RAG 1. | realize light industrial
activities is in there but I don't know if
autonobile repair is. That's nore of an HD zone
use.

M5. BROCKS: | will clarify with M.
Troncillito exactly what the use is on the site,
whether it's just storage and they're brought
there. | honestly do not know.

MR, H NES: Myving forward, | think a
nore detailed narrative at this point. W're
starting to expand. | think it's clear the
original user, the steel manufacturer, everything
was i ndoors.

MR. TRAPANI: Ira Conklin was down in
t he back.

MR. H NES. They were using that there
as a construction yard?

MR. TRAPANI : Yes. Those were the only
two that were there until now

MR. HI NES: The building inspector has

a concern that there are nunerous vehicles there

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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on the site now and are unregi stered.

M5. LANZETTA: They're illegal to be
t here, period.

MR HNES: Right. Wrse, with this
operation going on there, there's no |license
pl ates on there. He uses the termjunkyard,
which is specifically not allowed there.

M5. BROOKS: Do you have a letter of
determ nation fromthe buil ding inspector?

MR HI NES: Yeah.

M5. BROOKS: If | could get a copy of
t hat .

MR, HINES. Sure. He's suggesting, and
| have a comment in there, that a note be added
to the site plan if this noves forward that no
unregi stered vehicles be allowed on that site so
that there's not the -- | don't know how nany
vehicles are there. Apparently there's quite a
few there now and quite a few proposed

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Do we know if the
vehicles currently there are registered or we
don't?

M5. BROOKS: | personally do not. |I'm

readi ng this now saying they are not for

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

TRONCI LLI TC BROTHERS 62

unregi stered notor vehicles. M understanding --
wel | again, on the photograph ny understanding is
that many of themwere |ike tow behind RVs.

There are sone tow behinds and sone --

M5. LANZETTA: 1've got a |lot of
guestions about this because if you | ook at the
code for recyclable agricultural buildings, it
says that any activities that take place here,
first of all that they should be preferably
sonet hing having to do wi th warehousi ng or
storage wthin the buildings thenselves. It's
the use of the building, it's not the property.
You have to be careful that you re not creating
any nui sances with odor, noise, snoke, dust or
traffic generation. | suspect that we woul d have
a lot of that involved with doing a business of
that type on here.

It al so specifies that the business
shoul d not take up nore than thirty percent of
the property. Wth all these parking spaces and
the building and bl acktopping, it |ooks like
we' re about al nost half of the property here.

MR. H NES. Especially if you take out

t he pond.
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M5. LANZETTA: Yeah. Even right from
the get | don't know if this should even be
entertained for this spot. |If it does becone
sonething we're entertaining, then we have to
really look at this as a site plan that requires
a lot of nodifications. There's going to be
stormnvat er problens. | | ooked at the original
site plan and the County's recomrendati ons which
will require nodifications were never done then.
|"msure they are going to require them --
they're going to want themrequired for any
updating of this site.

You know, we're really tal king about
if, if, and that's a big if, if we even consider
having sone use like this in this spot, it's
going to require sone big investnment on the part
of the property owners to do it correctly. |
don't know if they really want to nmake that kind
of investnent.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Anyt hi ng el se?
Conment s?

M5. BROOKS: | will bring the conments
of the Board back to the applicant and see where

he stands in the natter and either be back or

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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wi t hdraw t he applicati on dependi ng on what his
determ nation is.

MR, TRUNCALI: Ron, could you kind of
clarify for us what is allowed here?

MR BLASS: It looks |ike we're under
155- 21, recycled agricultural buildings.

St or age, processing and packagi ng buil di ngs shal

i ncl ude cool ers, packi ng houses and barns. These
bui | dings may be utilized for non-agricul tural
activities such as warehousing and | ong-term
storage when conducted w thout public hazard or
nui sance caused by odor, noi se, snoke, dust or
traffic generation. A principal building with
attendant accessory buil di ngs and outsi de storage
shal | occupy no nore than thirty percent of the

| ot which shall be created for such purpose

Such ot shall not be smaller than the m ni num of
two acres. |'massunmng that the two acres is --

MR HNES: This is 2.3.

MR. BLASS. And so the principa
bui l ding, the recyclable agricultural building so
to speak, and all accessory buil di ngs shal
occupy no nore than thirty percent of the |ot.

So there's a nmathenati cal standard there. The

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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| ot shall not be smaller than 2 acres. Al
bui | di ngs when recycled or conpleted shall neet
the requirenments of the New York State Uniform
Fire Prevention and Buil di ng Code.

| would agree with G ndy that the gist
of the recyclable agricultural building use is
for storage, processing and packagi ng,
war ehousi ng and | ong- termstorage. | guess the
issue is whether that's what we have here or not.
The question | guess is where is the storage,
where is the processing, where is the warehousi ng
in the context of this use.

MR. H NES: One question that cane to
mnd is does it have a DW license for repairing
the vehicles? That would lead nme to believe it's
nmore an HD use.

M5. BROOKS: R ght. If it does it's
not --

MR HNES: | don't know what the RV
repair does. You can register them | assune
you nust need a repair license to fix them

M5. BROCKS: Ckay.

MR TRUNCALI: Ron, those uses that

you' re saying, those aren't the original uses of

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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t he buil di ng?

MR. HINES. Agriculture. This was
di rect towards when you had a | ot nore coolers
that were -- really the farners were | ooking for
a use for the buil dings.

M5. BROCKS: When we originally got
site plan approval it was under two provisions.
In the RAG 1 district, in addition to the
recycl abl e agricul tural buil dings which was
special use G there are also special uses
al | oned, nei ghborhood stores, light industria
activities or businesses of a kindred nature
engaged in the manufacturing, processing,
packagi ng or warehousi ng of agricultural and
rel ated products when conducted w t hout public
hazard or nui sance, mning and excavati on,
communi ty buil dings, recreation, amusenent, hone
occupations, helipads, nursery schools, kennels,
resi dences, cluster devel opnents, bed and
breakfasts and resort hotels. Those are all the
things that are allowed in the RAG 1 in addition
to the recyclable agricultural buildings. If he
doesn't fit into that criteria, thenit's not a

permtted use in that zone.
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MR. BLASS. Wen we're tal king about a
permtted use or not a permtted use, this is
really on the desk of Tom Corcoran. He's the
gat ekeeper. He nmakes his own determ nations. He
interprets the code. 1'mnot sure that he's done
t hat yet.

MR HNES: He's waiting --

M5. BROCOKS: Again, he's going on the
prem se that the existing use is a recycl able
agricultural building. | think what |I'm hearing
the Board saying is it has to prove that it's a
recycled agricultural building and not an
autonoti ve establishnent. So | have to -- the
burden of proof is on the applicant to show the
Board what the actual use is.

MR. BLASS: Wen the code speaks to
vehicle sales or vehicle repairs, it does so
specifically as Pat indicated such as in the HD
zone, under special uses you'll have autonobile
service repair, filling stations, new and used
car sales. So | think there's a distinction
bet ween vehicle repair and |ight industrial
activity.

M5. LANZETTA: Yes.

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018
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MR. BLASS. They're not the sane.
They're treated differently by the code. So this
isreally -- this is really an issue of
perm ssi bl e use or inperm ssible use, which is
really not sonething that you guys typically get
involved in. It's the zoning admnistrator's
cal | .

CHAI RVAN BRAND: W bounce it back
to then?

MR HI NES: W can ask them

M5. BROCKS: Thank you.

CHAl RVAN BRAND:  Thank you.

(Time noted: 8:49 p.m)
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M CHAEL MANI ATI S 71

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, M. Maniatis.
Did | get that right?

MR, MANI ATIS: Good afternoon. M nane
is Mchael Maniatis, |I'mthe ower of the
property. |I'mhere with ny wife, Mary Ellen,
sitting over there.

We live at 127 Church Street, right
around the corner fromhere. |[|'ve been there
about goi ng on seven years.

Anyway, about a year-and-a-half ago the
application was for alot line revision. A
year - and- a- hal f ago we bought the house next door
whi ch was 125 Church Street. The property line
was a little unusual in that that property went
all the way around our property |like a horseshoe.
It was divided up into three different
properties. | don't know if you have a map
there. The property we purchased was 103.1-2-31
our property was 32 -- was 30, and then there was
another little piece of property on the end which
was dash 29 which was owned by ot 31. It just
had a different tax code. |It's separate. So
anyway, we acquired that property.

So what we'd like to do i s annex that
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M CHAEL MANI ATI S 72

property, so annex 29 to 30, and then we extend
the lot line pretty much straight back so the
property behind the house would be part of the
house.

I f you have any questi ons.

MR. TRUNCALI: There's no other
structures on the piece that you're addi ng?

MR MANIATIS: No. The structures that
you see are -- lot 31 is a house and a one-car
garage, and then on our property there's a house
and a one-car garage. That's it.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: So lot 2 that you have
this mapped as, essentially there's just going to
be a straight rectangular ot and this is al
going to be one, 30, 29 and this piece?

MR MANIATIS: Right. 29 will be
annexed to 30.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Do you actually own
across the street as well?

MR H NES: Yes.

MR. MANI ATIS: Technically -- there's a

hill there. There's a road and then it goes up a
hill. So it's kind of unusable property. | know
it's unusual. Qur property extends in there but
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M CHAEL MANI ATI S 73

there's nothing you can do it with it.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ron, you had a coupl e
coments. |I'msorry. Pat, you had a couple
conment s.

MR HINES: Yeah. W have comments
about the roadway. W' re suggesting that it get
submtted to Gael. W had one simlar to this
down along the river recently. W would |ike him
to weigh inonit. If in fact Gael does agree, we
woul d want at | east the roadway and the
mai nt ai ned roadway there shown in the dashed
lines to be depicted as a road by use to clearly
define the Town has rights to that road by
mai ntaining it.

MR MANIATIS: What road is that?

MR HI NES: Church Street.

MR, MANIATIS: That's just a public
road. The fact that our property |ine extends
beyond it, it's kind of curiousity but --

MR HINES: It's not unusual.

Typically if this was a new subdi vision and not a
ot Iine change the Board would require a
dedi cation strip where that woul d be dedicated to

the nmunicipality for roadway use. Because it's a
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M CHAEL MANI ATI S 74

ot Iine change which has a little smaller
scrutiny, the Board, at a minimum is going to
send it to the highway superintendent to nake a
determ nati on whether he wants that portion
dedicated. | think if he doesn't want it
specifically dedicated it should be | abeled as a
road by use to protect the Town's rights that

t hey have there for any future use and

mai nt enance of those roadways. It coul d inpact
the use. Potentially |I don't think it's enough
to affect the bulk area of the one lot. It is
sonething Gael will have to weigh in on. W had
one of these six nonths ago in MIlton as well
along the railroad tracks. Gael said he did not
want an additional right-of-way there. That may
be the case here, but we have to let himweigh in
on it.

The other thing is we want to confirm
that the |ots are connected to both the nuni ci pal
wat er and sewer.

MR MANIATIS: We don't have sewer.

MR HNES. W're going to need to see
where the septic systens are shown on the map, at

| east to determne that they are -- that each of
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M CHAEL MANI ATI S 75

the house maintains their own septic systemafter
the lot |ine change.

MR MANIATIS: Yes. That's not an
I ssue.

MR HNES: |It's probably the case but
we need it shown on the map.

MR. MANI ATIS: No problem

M5. LANZETTA: Can we schedule it for a
public hearing?

MR HINES. | think so. As long as
Gael is okay with it, | don't see any mmjor
hurdl es here that can't be addressed in the next
nont h.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: He coul d probably get
those to us before June 20th.

MR HI NES: Yeah.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Let's schedule this
for the public hearing as well on June 6th.

MR. MANI ATIS: Do you want nme to submt
a revised drawi ng showi ng septics?

MR HNES. In the neantinme | gave this
woman here a copy of my coments. You'll be able
to address that. |If he has any questions he can

call ny office

M CHELLE L. CONERC - (845)895-3018



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

M CHAEL MANI ATI S

MR CLARKE: Make sure there's a
provision for a reserved field as well as a
septic.

MR. MANI ATIS: Say that again.

MR. CLARKE: As well as the existing
septic, you need an area called a reserve field,
in case the initial septic field fails you have
sonepl ace to go.

MR MANIATIS: Right. Okay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think that's it.
Thank you.

M5. LANZETTA: |'Il make a notion to
schedul e this for a public hearing on June 6th.

MR LOFARO I'Ill second.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Appr oved.

Anything el se to bring before the
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(No response.)

CHAI RMAN BRAND: A notion to adjourn?
MR. CLARKE: So noved.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: A second?

MR, TRUNCALI: 1'Ill second.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All in favor?

MR, CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

(Time noted: 8:56 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 31st day of My 2016.

M CHELLE CONERO
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